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Christine E. Long

Registrar and Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, 27" floor
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long

Re:  Enbridge Gas Inc. (“EGI”)
2019 DSM Deferral and Variance Account Disposition Application
Board File #: EB-2021-0072

We are writing on behalf of Canadian Manufacturers & Exporters (“CME”).

We write to advise that, following our review of the pre-filed materials, Board Staff’s
interrogatories, and EGI’s responses, CME does not oppose the relief sought by EGI.

Yours very truly
Scott Pollock
C. Asha Patel (EGI)
Dennis M. O’Leary (Aird & Berlis LLP)

EB-2021-0072 Intervenors
Alex Greco (CME)
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